

June LEC 6/9/19

- Elected Officer Reports:
 - 2nd Vice of Program
 - 2nd Vice of Admin
 - Working on creating a Details and Deserts program for both candidates and their parents to explain the order in more detail before the ordeal.
 - Looking for things arrowmen would have liked to know before their induction to create a list of FAQs
 - Secretary
 - Treasurer
 - 1st Vice
 - Working to create chapter representatives for Spirit and AIA committees
- Committee Reports
 - Communication
 - Working on implementing new ideas from Conclave's 2nd Century Summit into the Lodge's communications
 - Vigil
 - Vigil nominations are due by the August 11th LEC
 - Vigil Selection will take place from 9:00 am to 12:00pm on August 17th
 - Vigil Weekend will take place November 16-17
 - Ceremonies
 - Chapel
 - Engraving
 - Between both the SR-7a Conclave and SR-6a conclave the lodge made over \$3,000
 - Insignia Design
 - Kitchen
 - Working on the next menu
 - Trading post
 - \$700 dollars in sales at Spring Service Weekend
 - Unit Elections
 - Safety
 - AIA
 - The lodge's program is growing!
 - Working on prepping for 2020 NOAC
 - Camping Promotions
 - Spirit
 - Looking for ideas for themes for next Conclave, current ideas include
 - Duck tape
 - Sports teams
 - Council Event Support

- Elangomant
 - Spring Service went well
- Nimat
- Service
 - Busy Beavers went back to Pipsico and got a lot of work done
 - Service has a new youth chair
- Historian
 - Council has agreed to donate sets of CSPs to support our patch collection
- 2020 Conclave
 - Chair stepping down for 2021 and is looking for a youth to shadow this year and take up the position for 2021
 - Need better overall participation among youth in events like the Feast and Quest for the Golden Arrow
- NOAC
 - Youth chair had to step down and the position is open again, needs a new chair
- Chapter Reports:
 - Kecoughtan
 - Held a unit election, 9 new candidates
 - Nansemond
 - Nottoway
 - Piankatank
 - Wicomico
 - Last chapter meeting Wicomico had the AIA team come and teach some crafts and a simple dance
 - Held a unit election, 2 new candidates
- Breakout
 - Dues
 - Make this a priority at chapter meetings!
 - Sea Scout Patch
 - Motion to open the floor for discussion of a sea scout patch: Passed
 - Ship 16 received the honor of being this year's National Flagship, and the lodge would like to commemorate it with a patch.
 - Designed in collaboration with the Insignia Design committee and Ship 16, with Ship 16 getting the final say.
 - Recommendation for dangle instead of a lodge flap so that non brothers can wear it
 - Motion to close the floor on discussion of the sea scout patch: Passed
 - Vigil Selection
 - Each chapter needs at least 2 brothers present at Vigil Selection who cannot be eligible for the Vigil Honor

- Remember nominations can be made not just for lodge service but also for service to the unit, council and beyond.
 - Last day for nominations is the August 11th LEC
 - Fee for lunch will be \$10-12
- Awards
 - The Silver Duck and Founders awards nominations are due August 30th
- Lodge Leadership Development (LLD)
 - The LLD will take place August 17th directly after Vigil Selection, starting at 1:00pm and ending at 4:00pm.
 - This event is for anyone in a position of leadership or anyone interested
 - Fee for lunch will be \$10-12
- Lodge Officer Training
 - For the 6 elected lodge officers and Chapter Chiefs
 - Directly preceding the August 11th LEC starting at 1:00pm and continuing till 4:00pm
- NOAC Fundraisers
 - Pink border patches have sold out, Black border patches are now available for sale.
- 2020 Event patches
 - Monacan tribe only gave verbal permission when written permission was required to use their shield
 - A new alternative patch was put forward
 - Motion to approve the new Fall Fellowship patch: Passed
- Lodge Bylaws Revision
 - A youth from each chapter and each Chapter Chief will hold a meeting at Summer Service Weekend to revise, edit, and add to the lodge rules. One adult will also need to attend the meeting, but not be involved in the revising process.